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Question 1:  
Does the description of Item No 5.20 refer to an actual lectern stand or a stand on which to place music 
speakers?  
 
Answer 1: 
Item No: 5.20 will be used to place a laser printer on it.  
However, it is not a lectern stand. It will also serve as a cabinet to put papers, cartridge etc. of the printer.  
Therefore, it has a front panel that will be designed as a door of this cabinet.  
Dimensions: 75x60x60cm, -/+%10, 
 
Question 2:  
a) Please specify dimensions for items: 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.8, 5.9, 5.11, 5.19 
 
b) Please specify number of trays for item 5.4 
 
c) For item 5.18 "refrigerator": Please specify is it low or high refrigerator, with one or two doors, 
with or without deep freeze?  
 
Answer 2: 
a) All dimensions are mentioned thoroughly in the tender dossier, an example how to read them is as 
follows:   
 
Item no: 5.8, Open shelves + cabinet with door – 3 
Dimensions  -/+ %5 
90x45x195cm. 
3 shelves 
 
This description indicates 3 pieces of cabinet, each with 3 open shelves and a closed part with door. 
Dimensions throughout the tender dossier are given in the following order: Length x Width x Height= 
90x45x195cm, if not specified otherwise, indicated dimensions may vary within the range of -/+ %5.  
 
b) Item no: 5.4, Mobile documentation drawer - 2 
This item should be mobile (on wheels), with minimum 3 drawers (trays). Number of trays is to be 
determined by the ergonomical design of this specific product.  

 
c) Item 5.18, Refrigerator-1 
Dimension of the refrigerator should be 58L x 54.5W x 174H cm, -/+%5. So it is a high refrigerator with 
freezer as used e.g. by households. One or two doors are acceptable.  
 
 
 


